Oct. 1. 2009 4.46PM No. 0047 P 1

Case 2:0lej-02230-DUTY Document 1 Filed 09/24/2008 _P g_T 1 Oil) \
AO S1 \
Rev. 11/az2 CRIMINAL COMPLAINT 7

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CATITORNIL

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA | Docmﬂ.g = 2 2 3 bMN g
R F & 4

P&Eﬂ'r'mm cou!

MAGISTRATHS gog@ik
STEVE JAMES MURPHY .
| g2l A \

Complaint for violation of Title 18 United States Code § 844(j) e ARG OF C”‘Ug??ﬁﬂ .
NAME OF MAGISTRATE JUDGE UNITED STATES LOCATION
. MAGISTRATE JUDGE
Honorable Paul L., Abrams ‘ Los Angeles, CA

DATE OF OFFENSE PLACE OF OFFENSE ADDRESS OF ACCUSED (IF KNOWN)

September 19, 2006 Los Angeles Ceunty

COMPLAINANT'S STATEMENT OF FACTS CONSTITUTING THE OFFENSE OR VIOLATION:

! On or about September 19, 2006, in Los Angeles County, within the Central District of California, defendant
STEVE JAMES MURPHY, aka Steven James Murphy, aka Stephen James Murphy, willlully and malicious
attempted to damage and destroy, by means of fire and an explosive, property used in interstate or foreign
commerce or in any activity affecting interstate or foreign commerce, namely, property located at 40 South
Arroyo Drive, Pasadena, California.

BASIS OF COMPLAINANT'S CHARGE AGAINST THE ACCUSED:;

(See uttached aflidavle which is incorporated as part of this Complafnt)

MATERIAL WITNESSES (N RELATION TO THIS CHARGE:

Belng duly swornm, I declare (hat the
Toregaing Is rrug aud correct (o the
best of my knowledge.

SA- Jason Ernst

Sworn to before me and subseribed in My presence,

SIGNATUR {AGISTRATE JU E(1) DATE
ﬁ@%%—f‘ September 24, 2009

1) See FEdE\?ﬂ Rules of Criminal Pracedyre rules 3 and §4.
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